

PROF. DOUTOR JOSÉ ALBERTO VIEIRA
FULL LAW PROFESSOR AT LISBON FACULTY OF LAW
ATTORNEY AT LAW
RUA MANUEL MARQUES N.º 2 – 2.º D
170-171 LISBOA
TEL. 21588886133
TLM. +351-917371662
E-MAIL: profjav@sapo.pt
[linkedin.com/in/josé-alberto-vieira-a52a50228/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/josé-alberto-vieira-a52a50228/)

ADMISSIONS

Portuguese Ordem dos Advogados October 1989

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Judicial court disputes on Civil Law, Commercial Law, Insurance Law and Copyright Law
Arbitration courts disputes (Portuguese and international) on
Civil Law, Commercial Law, Insurance Law and Copyright Law
Legal consultancy (to corporate clients and law firms)
Negotiating and drafting of contracts
Law Professor at Faculdade de Direito de Lisboa (Lisbon Faculty of Law) (Full Professor)
Law teaching in Brazil, Angola, Mozambique, India, Guinea Bissau
Academic research in Law

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Corporate Lawyer between 1989-2002
Litigation both at judicial courts and arbitration courts (Portuguese and ICC), including
Portuguese Supreme Court of Justice, Circuit courts (Tribunais da Relação), Intellectual
Property Court, ICC Paris, 1989-2022
Law teaching at Faculdade de Direito de Lisboa, since 1989
Vice-president of Associação Portuguesa de Direito Intelectual (Portuguese Association of
Intellectual Law)

EDUCATION

Aggregation Title - 2018 (Lisbon Faculty of Law)
Doctorate - January 2004 (Lisbon Faculty of Law)
Master's degree - June 1994 (Lisbon Faculty of Law)
Graduation - July 1988 (1983-88) (Lisbon Faculty of Law)

PUBLISHED WORKS (just some books, not including many articles in Law reviews):

- [Direito de Autor, Dogmática Básica, Coimbra, Almedina 2020](#)
- A Posse. Estudo do seu objecto e extensão. Perspectiva histórica e de Direito português, Coimbra, 2018
- Direitos Reais, 3.ª edição, Coimbra, Almedina, 2020
- Direitos Reais de Angola, 3.ª edição, Lisboa, 2018
- O contrato de concessão comercial, Coimbra, 2006
- Negócio Jurídico, Coimbra, 2006
- [A protecção dos programas de computador pelo Direito de Autor, LEX, Lisboa, 2005](#)

This works can be seen at:

https://www.almedina.net/?SID=coqJgbe8msl47e0s0s3gk1ik74#/embedded/query=jos%C3%A9%20alberto%20vieira&page=1&query_name=match_and&session_id=cba6eeda81e30f6363c162f1382fb6f9
https://www.amazon.com/Direito-Autor-Dogm%C3%A1tica-B%C3%A1sica-Portuguese-ebook/dp/B08P2FQWY8/ref=sr_1_2?crid=21HB2Q15M19G&keywords=direito+de+autor&qid=1642589974&srefix=direito+de+autor%2Caps%2C165&sr=8-2